ADDENDUM #3 TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
Invitation To Bid (ITB) # 20-03-391
REMOTE STRUCTURE CONCRETE INSTALLATION FOR MCNAB ROAD
This Addendum MUST be acknowledged via the “Addendum Acknowledgement Form” in ITB

Addendum Date: April 22, 2020
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE RESPONDERS:
Responders, for the above referenced project shall take note of the following revisions, additions,
deletions, clarifications, etc. relative to the solicitation, which in accordance with the Contract
Documents shall become a part of and have precedence over anything shown or described
otherwise.

QUESTION(S)

1. Is the concrete apron to be
installed ONLY along the
barrier wall? Sections where
there is not barrier wall are
not included in the scope of
work, please confirm.
2. Is the concrete apron to be
installed from the curbing up
to the base of the wall
structure at the entire
length? Please see picture
attached?
3. Considering that the width
of this area varies along the
wall extension, the
quantities should be
reflected as square footage,
please clarify?
4. According to the ITB the
estimate quantity of linear
feet is 5280 but according to
the electronic Bid Price
Form: “Please provide the
unit price for Concrete per
Linear Square Feet”. Please
clarify.
5. The specifications for the
concrete apron are not

RESPONSE(S)

1. The apron is to be installed ONLY along the barrier wall from the
curb up to half ( ½ inch) away from the wall.
2. The concrete apron is to be installed from the curbing up to half (
½ inch) away to the base of the wall structure for the entire
length.
.
3. The quantities for bidding purposes shall be a unit of measure of
5280 linear feet of 3000 psi concrete. Please see revised
Electronic Proposal Form for Pricing.
4. The vendor is responsible for verifying all measurements. In this
case it is Linear Feet. Please disregard the “Square”
5. We have to know what area of the specification that you say is
not clear, that we may respond to it.
6. The requirement to attend the mandatory Pre- bid Conference
has been rescinded. Vendors do not have to attend a Pre – Bid
Meeting in order to submit a bid on this project.
7. No density or cylinder testing is required soil should be tamped
using Best Management practice
8. The concrete is to be poured up to half (1/2 inch) away from
the wall. An expansion joint is required against the curb and at
the footers.
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clear; could you please
provide detailed
specifications?
6. With the recent change on
the ITB 2003391, how are
we to proceed with the
mandatory Pre-bid Meetings
or accountability to proceed
with check in?

9. The wall footers will remain and expansion joints are required at
each footer. The top of the apron shall have a half (1/2) inch gap
from the bottom of the wall.

7. Is density or cylinder testing
required?

12. Labor refers to any manpower used for any portion of this project
(digging, finishing, etc.).

8. Will the concrete be poured
directly against the curb &
wall or will expansion joint
be required?

13. Manual or mechanical.

9. Will the wall footers remain;
they are above the elevation
of the proposed sidewalk in
various locations.
10. Will the top of the proposed
concrete be flush with the
bottom of the wall?
11. : I am a little confused by
the bid item number 1 to
provide concrete per lineal
square foot. I see notes
concerning apron and 5280
lineal feet. Could you
provide a detail of what the
City is looking for?
12. Also there is an item for
labor man hours, not sure
what this is for? Is this for
the work included in item 1
or encase additional work is
needed?
13. Also what type of labor?
14. Is the elevation of the new
concrete slab from the top
of the road curb to the
bottom of the wall?
15. Are there any required
construction joints in the
concrete slab? If so, at what
distance.

10. The top of the proposed concrete shall be poured leaving a half
(1/2) inch gap between the base of the wall and the top of the
apron.
11. Please refer to question 3

14. The elevation of the new slab will be from the top of the curb to
within half (1/2) inch from the bottom of the wall.
15. Construction joints are needed and will be at a distance of 10
feet apart.
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In additional to the above questions and answers, the following modifications to the documents are
made:
1. Please Replace Electronic Proposal Form for Pricing
with
Revised
Electronic Proposal Form for Pricing, downloaded on Demand Star at
https://www.demandstar.com/home or on the City North Lauderdale website at
nlauderdale.org.

All other documents, specifications, drawings, terms and conditions remain the same.
END OF DOCUMENT
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